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May 31, 2018

ADDENDUM NO. 1
Regional Training Institute (RTI) Buildings Roof, Gutter, Downspouts Repair, Painting &

Waterproofing, Waimanalo, State of Hawaii, Department of Defense,
Hawaii Army National Guard, Job No. CA-1809

The items listed hereinafter are hereby made a part of the contract for the above
mentioned project and shall govern the work taking precedence over previously issued
contract documents governing the items mentioned. Receipt of this addendum is to be
acknowledged on page OF-7 of the proposer’s packet.

The following are questions submitted prior to the due date of May 25, 2018.

“During our site walk thru, we noticed that the existing PV panel to all buildings were
installed with enough clearance from the metal roof to the bottom of PV panel mounting
frame.
Also, there are existing wirings that are dropping and touching the metal roof.”

1. Are we going to include in our bid to apply fluid applied roofing system underneath
the existing PV panels?

A. Include in your bid the cost of cleaning the roof surface and application of fluid-
applied bonding primer and water proofing system on all areas underneath the
existing PV panels. This Addendum No. 1 shall supersede Item C.12.b (Notes /
Important Instruction) of the Scope of Work/Specifications.

2. Are we going to include in our bid the existing wiring to secure properly to the PV
panel mounting frame?

A. Do not include in your bid the cost of securing properly the loose wires
underneath the existing PV panels. HIARNG/FMO Branch will contract out to an
independent electrical Contractor, the work to fasten securely the loose wires and
connectors to the PV panel frames.

3. When reviewing documents for this project, there were no specification sections. Please
advise if there will be any specifications provided for each section.

A. Please read the Scope of Work/Specifications (SOW/Specs). If you are inquiring
about the materials to be used and its generic specifications, you can find the
answers under “Material Specifications”

4. The title of project says Regional Training Institute Buildings Roof, Gutter, Downspouts
Repair, Painting & Waterproofing", what areas will need to be painted? Plans are not clear of
all areas. Please advise.



A. Again, please read the SOW/Specs. Work Items E.1 to E.4 specifically mention the areas
to be painted (exterior surfaces of gutters, fascia, and downspouts).

5. Please advise as type of painting system will be required for areas needing painting.
A. If you are inquiring about the method of paint applications, it will be the Contractor’s
choice to use the method of application (brush, roller, or spray applied) provided that the
Contractor protects the adjacent/nearby surfaces from paint splatters, smudges, and
overspray. If you are inquiring about the rate or number of coats of application, please refer
to work Item E.1 to E.4 of the SOW/Specs.
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